STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 4th July 2023 At 7:30 pm in Stanton Lees Chapel

PRESENT:Cllr S Fogg, Cllr Ros Griffith and Cllr I Mortimore (Chair)In attendance:Parish Clerk and 5 members of the public

1893 Apologies for absence

Apologies were accepted from Councillors P Morris and A Mellor

- 1894 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required. Additional planning items: none
- 1895 **Declarations of Members Interests** No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1896 Public Speaking

a) Members of the public

A Stanton Lees resident thanked Open Gardens organisers for the event and asked if council could provide some more permanent notices advertising the Vets system as the laminated ones quickly faded.

Discussions on the solstice and the lack of PSPO signs at every footpath entrance to the moor were discussed. It was noted that large tents are still in situ.

A Safer representative noted our collective victory in the withdrawal of the C Bay extension and the hope that DCC and EA awareness is now at a level where transparency will be maintained.

b) DCCIIr Sue Hobson and PCSO A Boswell sent apologies. PCSO Boswell sent a report noting 2 crimes – possession of a bladed article in a public place and drug possession and urged the reporting to the police of dangerous parking on the highway outside Enthoven at the time it is seen as Their drive-byes have so far found no offenders.

PDNPA Parish Member Kath Potter attended for public speaking only and noted: the new Chair and committees will be elected on Friday. PDNPA is running on only 40% of the funding that it had in 2010 with the consequent struggles in what it can provide hence the inevitable closure of visitor centres to make up the pay. Minerals officer departure leaves a major experience gap and

DDDCllr Laura Mellstrom attended and informed the meeting that inductions were being finalsed so there is little to report yet. She was thanked for her contributions at the Ecobat meeting and asked to look into the reinstatement of the monitoring station in Warren Carr by Environmental Health to give more confidence to our residents that Ecobat are in compliance with emission levels.

1897 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd May 2023 were signed by the Chair.

- 1898 **To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded:** none
- 1899 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.

 i) Decisions received – NP/DDD//0423/0391 Rock House Main Rd - Replacement of existing single storey conservatory roof to rear of property - granted
Applications returned due to time constraints: none

ii) for Decision – none

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Tonnage sheets have been received for loads out meeting movement conditions. Items for clarification with PDNPA: no feedback received. A comment is to be submitted on the Statement of Community Involvement as it does not include the PDNPA planning practice whereby if the officer recommends in opposition to the parish council that these applications be determined by the decision of the Planning Committee.

Items for clarification with DDDC: Ecobat – Frost Lighting glare not yet commented on.

1900 Footpaths and Highways

The Stand – no news. Highways – 30 mph sign move consultation underway. Request for PSPO signs on all public footpath entrances onto the moor to be made of DDDC.

1901 Reports and Decisions

i. The Green / Parish assets

Lower gate - end of wall by gate secure but several gaps - to be inspected. Final noticeboard delivered to SEG for installation. Clerk to cost up 2 signs for Vets in Stanton Lees

ii. Stanton Moor Solstice

The Chair met the Emergency Services on site prior to the first weekend and noted the local fire officers arrived from the Lees Road access as this is the flattest closest point but not on the clearway official access. It was noted that during the event the call out for Mountain Rescue assistance also used that access. The meeting was suspended to include the report from PDNPA Rangers who patrolled daily across the solstice and noted 100 tents on 21st. 14 fire site scars are now visible up from 4 prior to the event. It was noted that a group are still in residence and a tent fire occurred on 26/27th. The PDNPA conservation plan and twice-yearly meeting needs restarting and Historic England made aware of the extent of damage and encroaching vegetation and trees on the site. DDDC to be asked it their PSPO officers can attend the moor as fires are not only a solstice issue.

iii. Ecobat Resources Liaison meeting – Lighting Survey

The report of the meeting was circulated and the next is in 3 months. Lighting is an issue as the survey carried out does not meet the remit distributed at the November meeting. Basically, a survey for the effects of light on site users has been carried out requiring additional lighting and not for the neighbourhood, residents or meeting the wildlife 2018 ecology report and SSSI although a minor mention of angles away from boundaries is mentioned. Council will write to ask when the remit version of the report is to be carried out.

1902 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars/briefings; PDNPA Bulletins – Parishes Day booking now open

1903 Finance

(a)

Resolved to authorise the following:

Accounts for Payn	nent		
Cheque No		Net	Vat
•	UB EON	£27.36	£1.37
	UB HM Lovell (July salary)	£277.58	
	Ddr NEST (July)	£20.54	
	Ub HM Lovell (expenses)	£24.90	
	UB EON green electricity	£32.57	£1.65
	UB Noticeboard company	£793.34	£158.67
	UB J Aston 6m website	£102.00	
	UB HM Lovell (Aug salary)	£277.58	
	Ddr NEST (Aug)	£20.54	

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

(b) Income - SEG donation £793.34 SIPVH Ins £371.05 Interest £28.88

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment Current balance at 4th July £5776.57 Savings Account at 30th June £5156.85 Bank mandate update to be done when all councillors are present

1904 Date of next meeting –. Tuesday 12th September Stanton in Peak Village Hall 2023:, 21st November in Stanton Lees Chapel SLC, 16th January SiPVH, 12th March SLC, 14th May

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:05 pm